
 

 

Consent Agenda Item 6.10 
Human Resources Office 
Brad Swanson, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources  
Debbie Timpe, Human Resources Specialist; Certified 
Jeanne Davito, Human Resources Specialist; Non-certified 
Alice Kus, Human Resources Assistant 
 
 
To:  Board of Education 
From:  Brad Swanson 
Date:  June 8, 2015 
Re:  Rehire of Educational Support Staff 
 
 

Please see the attached spreadsheet to review the recommended Educational Support Staff 

members to rehire for the 2015-16 school year. This information has been confirmed by each 

building principal. 

 

As you know, these Educational Support Staff members were previously released due to 

uncertainties related to the staffing process. At this time, staffing decisions have been made to 

secure the stated FTE for these Educational Support Staff members for the 2015-16 school year. 

 

I recommend the Board approve the Educational Support Staff members to be rehired as stated 

on the attached spreadsheet for the 2015-16 school year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


